State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO: ,DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAY%% o O
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (T.WILLIAMS) /g “““
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K.PENA)
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CANCELLATION OF A INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA.
AGENDA:

05/18/98 - CONSENT AGENDA -

PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE.

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications
company service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

Note:

Docket No. 990415-TI;

Request for approval of acquistion
of subscriber base of ONE STEP BILLING,
IXC Certificate No.

INC. (holder of

5219) by RSL COM U.S.A. (holder of
IXC Certificate No. 4068), and cancellation of
Certificate No. 5219.

Because Section 364.33, Florida Statutes,

does not
require the Commission approval for the purchase of customer
base,

no action is needed from the Commission therefore the

Commission only needs to cancel IXC Certificate No.

igssued to One Step Billing,

5219
Inc.
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